

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

---

---

# ONE HUNDRED AND THIRD LEGISLATURE

---

---

## Legislative Document

No. 255

S. P. 126

In Senate, January 19, 1967

Referred to Committee on Taxation. Sent down for concurrence and ordered printed.

JERROLD B. SPEERS, Secretary

Presented by Senator Good of Cumberland.

---

---

## STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED  
SIXTY-SEVEN

---

---

### AN ACT Repealing Application of Sales Tax to Telephone and Telegraph Service.

---

---

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

**Sec. 1. R. S., T. 36, § 1752, sub-§ 10, amended.** Subsection 10 section 1752 of Title 36 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 1 of chapter 362 of the public laws of 1965, is further amended to read as follows:

**10. Retailer.** "Retailer" means every person engaged in the business of making sales at retail, ~~or renting any living quarters in any hotel, rooming house, tourist or trailer camp, or furnishing telephone or telegraph service,~~ and every person required to register by section 1754 or registered under section 1756.

**Sec. 2. R. S., T. 36, § 1752, sub-§ 11, amended.** The first sentence of subsection 11 of section 1752 of Title 36 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 2 of chapter 362 of the public laws of 1965, is further amended to read as follows: "Retail sale" or "sale at retail" means any sale of tangible personal property, in the ordinary course of business, for consumption or use, or for any purpose other than for resale, except resale as a casual sale, in the form of tangible personal property, ~~and any rental of living quarters in any hotel, rooming house, tourist or trailer camp, and the sale of telephone or telegraph service.~~

**Sec. 3. R. S., T. 36, § 1752, sub-§ 14, amended.** The last sentence of subsection 14 of section 1752 of Title 36 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 3 of chapter 362 of the public laws of 1965, is further amended to read as follows: "Sale price" shall not include the amount of any tax imposed by the

United States upon or with respect to retail sales, ~~including sales of telephone or telegraph service,~~ whether imposed upon the retailer or the consumer, excepting any manufacturers' or importers' excise tax; and shall not include the cost of transportation from the retailer's place of business or other point from which shipment is made directly to the purchaser provided such charges are separately stated and provided such transportation occurs by means of common carrier, contract carrier or the United States mails.

**Sec. 4. R. S., T. 36, § 1752, sub-§ 18-A, repealed.** Subsection 18-A of section 1752 of Title 36 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 4 of chapter 362 of the public laws of 1965, is repealed as follows:

~~18-A. Telephone or telegraph service. "Telephone or telegraph service" means all telephone or telegraph service, including installation or use of telephonic or telegraphic equipment, for which a charge is made, but not including telephone or telegraph service originating or terminating outside this State, or directory advertising service.~~

**Sec. 5. R. S., T. 36, § 1754, sub-§ 6, repealed.** Subsection 6 of section 1754 of Title 36 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 5 of chapter 362 of the public laws of 1965, is repealed, as follows:

~~6. Telephone and telegraph service. Every person furnishing telephone or telegraph service.~~

**Sec. 6. R. S., T. 36, § 1811, amended.** The first 2 paragraphs of section 1811 of Title 36 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 6 of chapter 362 of the public laws of 1965, are further amended to read as follows:

A tax is imposed at the rate of 4% on the value of all tangible personal property ~~and telephone and telegraph service~~ sold at retail in this State, and upon the rental charged for living quarters in hotels, rooming houses, tourist or trailer camps, measured by the sale price, except as in chapters 211 to 225 provided. Retailers shall pay such tax at the time and in the manner provided, and it shall be in addition to all other taxes.

The tax imposed upon the sale and distribution of gas, water or electricity, ~~or telephone or telegraph service,~~ by any public utility, the rates for which sale and distribution are established by the Public Utilities Commission, shall be added to the rates so established. No tax shall be imposed upon the sale or use of electrical energy, or water stored for the purpose of generating electricity, when the sale is to or by a wholly owned subsidiary by or to its parent corporation.

**Sec. 7. R. S., T. 36, § 2061, amended.** The first sentence of section 2061 of Title 36 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 7 of chapter 362 of the public laws of 1965, is further amended to read as follows:

Every retailer shall keep records **of his sales, and of his rentals charged for living quarters in hotels, rooming houses, tourist or trailer camps,** the kind and form of which shall be adequate to enable the Tax Assessor to determine the tax liability.

**Sec. 8. R. S., T. 36, § 2689, amended.** The first sentence of section 2689 of Title 36 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 8 of chapter 362 of the public laws of 1965, is further amended to read as follows:

The excise tax collected under this chapter, ~~together with the tax imposed by chapters 211 to 225,~~ shall be in lieu of all taxes upon any corporation ~~herein~~ **therein** designated, upon its property including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, poles, wires, conduits, cables, booths, central office equipment, and machinery or equipment incidental and peculiar to the business of such corporation whether located on or off its premises.

**Sec. 9. Effective date.** This Act shall become effective as to telephone and telegraph charges first billed on or after October 1, 1967.

#### STATEMENT OF FACTS

It is estimated that the loss of revenue under this Act will amount to \$1,500,000 for a full fiscal year.